Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 25 January 2021 5:55 PM

To: ‘Chryllis Quah'

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: MT/1084583-001 GBJ8605B / SMM1490P on 14 Feb 2020

Dear Chryllis,
The valuation for SMM 1490P as below:

Market Value: $43,000/-
LTA :$27,916/-
Nett Value :$ 15,084/-

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chryllis Quah <chryllis.quah@income.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 25 January 2021 3:49 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assighnments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: MT/1084583-001 GBJ8605B / SMM1490P on 14 Feb 2020

Hi

Your ref : CS/INC20002802/Etf3e2
Our Ref: MT/1084583-001
Veh : SMM 1490P

Please provide the ERV of the above vehicle

Rgds

Chryllis Quah

Assistant Manger

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines
T +65 64307874
WWW.INCOME.COM.Sg
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CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION:

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and contains
information that is privileged and confidential. If you, the reader of this message, are not the intended recipient,
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify us immediately by return email and delete the original message. Thank you.

Under the Personal Data Protection Act 2012 (“PDPA”), NTUC Income will collect, use and disclose personal data about
their customers with their consent for the purposes of providing or renewing benefits for financial products and
services, administration, underwriting and claim services. The personal data includes personal data in any form or
document provided or to be provided by

you (acting as broker/intermediary), your clients or from other sources from time to time for the above purposes.

At any time when you disclose your clients’ personal data to us, you represent and warrant that you have informed and
obtained your clients prior consent regarding the collection, use and disclosure of their personal data for the above
purposes and the parties to whom their personal data may be provided to, and we shall deem that you have obtained
such consent. If you have not obtained such consent, you must alert us immediately. For further information

Disclaimer
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named

above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank
you.



